
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 6/17/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch C 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Joseph Arellano 24CR523 Christopher Ahner 203106  
Joseph Chambers 24CR1215 Charles Caler 175539  
Moises Manzanares 24CR122 Brian Camacho-Prandini 196198  
Cheyenne Mills 23CR2260  Ernest Chrisman 89967  
Wesley Norton 24CR3289  Mario Cross 192191  
Jacob Padilla-Lesperance 24CR339 24CR435 Brian Ellis 143589 
Stephan Vigil 25CR1112  Jesus Escobar 197514 
Ashley Wichers-Heine 24CR106 David Fullenwileyjones 174501 
Jose Garcia 24CR3352  Philip Goodell 197142  
David Howell 23CR2968 Joseph Gutierrez 177039  
Gerardo Zavala 24CR2628  Martin Hernandez 176709 
 Noe Ramirez Hernandez 198408  
 Elijah Ray 203385  
 Dwight Shortridge 177264  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

 

  
  
  
  

 


